Shu Pei (LKKAuto)

From: Admin-D (LKKAuto)

Sent: Monday, 17 December 2018 2:21 PM

To: 'GERALD POH WEE BIN'

Cc: '‘MT_Claim_SG'; Admin A; assignments

Subject: RE: ACCIDENT INVOLVING SLJ7189Z & YOUR INSURED: GBE3095G DOA: 15/12/2018 -

ARRANGE SURVEY

Dear Mr Gerald,
Thank you for the assignment.

Best Regards,
Catherine Chong | Admin
LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6741-8434 | email: assignments@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

From: GERALD POH WEE BIN [mailto:geraldpoh@lonpac.com]

Sent: Monday, 17 December, 2018 2:01 PM

To: Admin-D (LKKAuto) <admin-d@lkkauto.com>

Cc: MT_Claim_SG <mt_claim@lonpac.com>; Pegasus Engineering <ar_claims@pegasusengrg.com.sg>

Subject: FW: ACCIDENT INVOLVING SLJ7189Z & YOUR INSURED: GBE3095G DOA: 15/12/2018 - ARRANGE SURVEY

Dear Catherine,

Kindly proceed accordingly.

Best Regards

Gerald Poh

Senior Claims Executive | Lonpac Insurance Bhd

300 Beach Road, #17-04/07 The Concourse, Singapore 199555
Tel: (65) 6250 7388 Ext.255 | Fax: (65) 6296 2706

The all TN |[onpac.com.sg

Experience It Mow

From: Pegasus Engineering [mailto:ar claims@pegasusengrg.com.sq]

Sent: Monday, 17 December, 2018 1:57 PM

To: GERALD POH WEE BIN

Subject: Re: ACCIDENT INVOLVING SLJ7189Z & YOUR INSURED: GBE3095G DOA: 15/12/2018 - ARRANGE SURVEY

Hi Gerald

We like to appoint LKK Mohamad Taufikh to survey our vehicle.
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Thank You
Best Regards,

Yvonne Wong

Pegasus Engineering & Trading Pte Ltd
74 Kian Teck Road S628800

Office: 65137748

Fax: 62513161

On Mon, Dec 17, 2018 at 1:45 PM GERALD POH WEE BIN <geraldpoh @lonpac.com> wrote:

WITHOUT PREJUDICE

Our Ref : 18/18/18/vC05/021228

Dear Yvonne,

As spoken, please see attached and revert to us.

We are unable to agree on a direct settlement yet as our insured

has yet to lodge a report.

In the meanime, please furnish us with a copy of your client’s GIA report.

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

Sent: Monday, 17 December, 2018 1:06 PM

To: GERALD POH WEE BIN

Subject: ACCIDENT INVOLVING SLJ7189Z & YOUR INSURED: GBE3095G DOA: 15/12/2018 - ARRANGE SURVEY

Your Ref: GBE3095G

Our Ref: SLJ7189Z

DOA: 15/12/2018

Without Prejudice

Dear All,

We refer to the above matter.

Pursuant to paragraph 2.3 of Pre-Action Protocol for NIMA Cases, please let us have a list of 10 motor surveyors for our selection
and please let us know within 2 working days whether you would like to conduct a pre-repair survey of our client’s vehicle. If we do

not hear from you within the stipulated timeline, our client shall proceed to repair the vehicle without further reference to you.

In the event that you request for post repair inspection pursuant to paragraph 4.1 under the NIMA Protocol, you must compensate our

client for the loss of use of his/her vehicle for the day that the inspection is conducted.

In addition, please confirm in writing whether you are agreeable to direct settle with us at 100% liability for this case.

Vehicle will be ground at our premises. Please arrange to survey our client's vehicle at 74 Kian Teck Road S628800.



Thank You

Best Regards,

Yvonne Wong

Pegasus Engineering & Trading Pte Ltd
74 Kian Teck Road S628800

Office: 65137748

Fax: 62513161



